4/18/22, 3:57 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: FBL 1284D DOA: 10/12/2021

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Mon 18/4/2022 3:55 PM
To: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>;info@yewteegroup.com <info@yewteegroup.com>

Cc: YT(KB) <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>
Hi,

Submit to MSIG

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2022 3:32 pm

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; info@yewteegroup.com <info@yewteegroup.com>
Cc: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>; YT(KB) <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FBL 1284D DOA: 10/12/2021

Hi Denise,
Ok closed $2000/-
Please advise LOD to be sent to LKK or MSIG?

Thanks

Best Regards

Mobile: 9747 1475

Email: info@yewteegroup.com
Website: www.yewteegroup.com
Like Us On Facebook

Director of
-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD
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YT

NORTH HQ Office: EAST Branch Office:
Mega@Woodlands Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4
39 Woodlands Close #01-12 Unit No #01-61

Singapore 737856 Singapore 417800

DID: 6256 2081 (3 Lines) DID: 6702 3113 (3 Lines)

Fax: 6256 2533 Fax: 6702 3773

Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg

&5 please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely
for the identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately
and delete this message from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents
to any person.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 18 April 2022 2:43 pm

To: info@yewteegroup.com

Subject: Re: FBL 1284D DOA: 10/12/2021

Dear Sir,
Lump sum repair at $2000, 4days.

Please note the amount is offer by MSIG insurance

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 8:33 am

To: info@yewteegroup.com <info@yewteegroup.com>
Subject: FBL 1284D DOA: 10/12/2021

Hi,

Can i have repair update?

Best Regards,
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Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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